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Mikelle Morra

From: Pontacoloni, Denise <CTR> [Denise.Pontacoloni@associates.dhs.gov]
Sent:  Wednesday, September 05, 2007 2:54 PM
To: Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech; George Li
Cc: ttwg@leo.gov; James Ball; Pinto, Greg; Daman, Alex; Heifetz, Stephen; Brenner, Louis W
Subject: FCC application status for week of 9/4/07
Good afternoon,
Please be advised that DOJ, FBI, and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following application(s):
WorldPoint Communications, Inc./XOL Holding Company: ITC-STA-20070806-00320
[and the following with petitions to adopt provided to FCC last week]
Rebtel Services: 1TC-214-20070124-00032
Please be advised that DOJ, FBI, and DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED from streamline:

Sunycell Inc.: ITC-214-20070807-00319
WorldPoint Communications, Inc./XOL Holding Company: ITC-T/C-20070808-00321

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Denise

Denise Pontacoloni

Department of Homeland Security
CFIUS/Team Telecom Support
202.282.9739
denise.pontacoloni@associates.dhs.gov

NOTE: The body of this email or attached documents may contain sensitive information relating to the Committee on Foreign Investment in the United States
(CFIUS). Federal Law prohibits unauthorized public disclosure of this information. Criminal and civil penalties may apply.

9/5/2007
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Mikelle Morra

From: Janeese Parker

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2007 12:51 PM

To: 'khbae@sunycell.com’; jsm@commlawgroup.com'

Cc: David Krech; Susan OConnell, George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; 'Alex.Daman@dhs.gov',

'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov'; 'Louis.brenner@dhs.goV'; 'jpifer@leo.gov’;
'Amy.Jabloner@usdoj.gov'; 'Kishiyama, Lonnie'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined
Attachments: PN.pdf

Sunycell Inc.
ITC-214-20070807-00319

The above referenced application was placed on Public Notice on August 24, 2007 for streamlined processing.
Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive Branch agencies of
the United States that we remove the subject application from streamlined processing because of foreign
ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's Rules, we have removed this
application from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is
granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact you
or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be assured that your
application will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will notify you
by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01185S (released September 7, 2007), is attached. If you have any
questions, please email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov, JoAnn.Ekblad@fecc.gov, Susan.Oconnell@fee.gov,
David.Krech@fcc.gov, and George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you.

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202) 418-0707

E-mail: Janeese. Parker@fcc.gov

9/11/2007
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Mikelle Morra

From: Daniels, Douglas [Douglas.Daniels@dhs.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2007 4:51 PM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: Doyle, Thomas; James Ball

Subject: [TT] FCC application status for week of 11/05/07

Good Afternoon:
Please be advised that DOJ, FBI and DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED from streamline:

1) HELIO LLC / SK telecom USA Holdings, Inc. -- ITC-T/C-20071010-00420
2) Pacifictel S.A. - ITC-214-20071016-00424

Please be advised that DOJ, FBl and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following application:

1) Sunycell Inc. - ITC-T/C-20070801-00315

Doug Daniels

Office of the General Counsel
Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.C. 20528

(202) 282-9740 (office)

(202) 447-3111 (fax)
douglas.daniels@hq.dhs.gov

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications
and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly

prohibited. 1If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message.

11/7/2007
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2007 3:44 PM

To: 'khbae@sunycell.com’; jsm@commlawgroup.com'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; James Ball; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Janeese

Parker; 'Daman, Alex’; 'Pinto, Greg'; Mikelle Morra; '‘Brenner, Louis (DHS)'; 'Pifer, Jon (LEO)’;
'‘Connors, John (DOJ)'; 'Daniels, Douglas'; 'Underriner, Jennifer'; "TTelecom@usdoj.gov'; 'Doyle,
Thomas'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted
Attachments: TEL01203.pdf

Sunycell Inc.
ITC-214-20070807-00319

The above listed application has been granted by Public Notice released November 8, 2007; Report No.
TEL-01203, DA 07-4569 (attached).

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

11/8/2007



